

ENGROSSED HOUSE  
BILL NO. 1156

BY: WIDENER of the HOUSE

and

WILLIAMS (Don) of the  
SENATE

AN ACT RELATING TO PROBATE PROCEDURE; AMENDING 58  
O.S. 1981, SECTION 931, WHICH RELATES TO POWERS AND  
DUTIES OF ADMINISTRATORS AND EXECUTORS; ADDING TO  
LIST OF PURPOSES OF CERTAIN EASEMENTS; AND  
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 58 O.S. 1981, Section 931, is  
amended to read as follows:

Section 931. ~~That administrators~~ Administrators and executors  
of the estates of deceased persons and the guardians of estates,  
minors and incompetent persons are ~~hereby~~ authorized to enter into  
contracts with:

1. pipeline companies ~~or~~ ;
2. corporations ~~or~~ ;
3. conservancy districts ~~or~~ ;
4. individuals ~~or~~ ;
5. partnerships ~~or~~ ;
6. the State of Oklahoma or any subdivision thereof ; or
7. any municipal corporation, for the construction, operation

and maintenance of:

- a. party walls,

- b. pipelines,
- c. transmission lines,
- d. upstream flood-control dams and lakes,
- e. state or county highways, ~~and~~ or
- f. sanitary landfills.

Such administrators and executors are authorized to sell and dispose of an easement under said contract for said purposes, upon and across the lands or any interest therein belonging to the estates of deceased persons and of minors and incompetents, upon such terms and conditions that said administrators, executors or guardians of such persons may deem reasonable and equitable, and for the best interest of said estates of deceased persons, minors and incompetents.

SECTION 2. This act shall become effective September 1, 1991.

Passed the House of Representatives the 26th day of February, 1991.

Speaker of the House of  
Representatives

Passed the Senate the \_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 1991.

President of the Senate